Shagilah (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Shagqilah (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>

Thursday, 7 January 2021 8:48 AM

'EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg'

‘Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)’; Huey Yon <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> (hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com)
D20001149MFSH: Express Settlement - Accident Involving SHB 2329J (Ol) and GBD
9780C (TP) on 21/02/2020

LKK REPORT AND PHOTO.pdf; TP DS SUPPORTING DOCUMENT.pdf

Please be informed that the above-mentioned case had been settled.

Enclose herewith final report & relevant documents for your necessary action please.

Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Shagilah | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@Ikkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933




